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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 6:08 PM
To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'
Cc: Patten, David R.
Subject: RE: RO 0000427 - Chevron 90076, 4265 Foothill Blvd, Oakland - Extension Request

David and Kiersten, 
I have had a moment to resend the offsite basement survey forms.  You should see them tomorrow.  Due to 
the delay, I have provided an extension until June 30, 2017 for the work plan.  You can use this email to 
document the extension date. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Hoey, Kiersten [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Patten, David R. <drpatten@chevron.com> 
Subject: RO 0000427 ‐ Chevron 90076, 4265 Foothill Blvd, Oakland ‐ Extension Request 
 
 
Mark, 
 
GHD, on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), would like to request an extension for the 
Data Gap Work Plan requested by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) letter dated November 28, 2016. The 
reason for the extension is that as of today we have only received one response to the basement questionnaires mailed 
by GHD on December 20, 2016 and by ACEH on March 6, 2017. The response was from the adjacent property to the 
north.  Responses to this questionnaire from the other adjacent properties are essential before preparing the work 
plan.  To allow time for ACEH to mail a second request to adjacent properties, an extension of June 14, 2017 for the 
submittal of the Work Plan is requested to continue to attempt to obtain the essential information. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Kiersten 
 

Kiersten Hoey                                                                        
 
GHD 
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Please consider our environment before printing this email 

Omni-Means and GHD have merged! To learn more, click here.   

 

 

_____________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not 
copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the 
right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks. 
_____________________ 


